
2.2.9 - Deleterious Materials Letters

Main Contractor

Architect

Engineer



 

 

Winvic Construction Ltd 

Brampton House 

19 Tenter Road 

Moulton Park 

Northampton 

NN3 6PZ 

 

FAO: Phoenix Alexandria 

 

21/07/2023 

 

 

 

Re: Deleterious Materials, Plot 4000, Gateway 14, Stowmarket 

 

 

To whom it may concern; 

I can confirm that in accordance with the terms of our appointment, Winvic 

Construction Limited has not specified any materials known to be deleterious. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

Matt Bentley BA(Hons) MCIAT 

Senior Chartered Architectural Technologist 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 

Executive directors 
L A Butcher MAAT MJ Geddes IENG AMICE 
RH Miall BEng CEng MICE FCIHT KR Tosh BEng MFB 

also at: London 020 7448 9910, Cambridge 01223 314794, Bristol 01172 020070 and 
Norwich 01603 230240 
Richard Jackson is a trading name of Richard Jackson Ltd.  Registration No.  2744316 England. 
Registered Office 847 The Crescent, Colchester, CO4 9YQ. 

 

 847 The Crescent, 
Colchester, Essex 

CO4 9YQ 
 

Telephone: 01206 228800 
www.rj.uk.com 

 

Our Ref: 61445EEE 

Your Ref:  

30 September 2024 

Mick Bacon  

Winvic Construction limited 

19 Tenter Road  

Mouton Park Industrial Estate 

Northampton 

NN3 6PZ 

Dear Mick 

Re:  Plot 4000, Gateway 14, Stowmarket 

Fit-out PC 

 

Within the constraints of our duties / scope of service defined within our 

appointment, we confirm that to the best of our knowledge no deleterious 

materials have been included in the works and all works are complaint to design 

and contract requirements, subject to resolution of the items identified as part of 

the snagging process. 

 

Please contact us to discuss as required. 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Robert Morris 

on behalf of Richard Jackson Limited 
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